

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 1:01 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Michael Glasgow; Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Sample results

That is correct Mike the positive was from Sample Site #5.

Thank you

On Mon, Aug 18, 2014 at 12:45 PM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Brent,

I need to clarify a discrepancy in my field notes concerning the single TC Positive result obtained last Thurs Aug 14th (the second set of 9 repeat samples). I noted last Friday that the positive result on that day was from Sample Site #4 – Taco Bell; however, during our call this morning; it was mentioned that the positive result was from Sample Site #5. Please confirm.

Also, I will be out today after 2pm for physician appt. Please contact Steve Busch and/or Adam Rosenthal concerning new sample results and/or additional information. I will be back in the office tomorrow morning at 7:00am.

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

--

Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710